

Ministry of Housing and Urban Poverty Alleviation Govt. of India had allowed to engage NGOs as Resource Organisation to form New SHG at different ULBs. The Resource Organisations will facilitate the formation of SHGs and their development, bank-linkages, their federation at the area and city-levels, training and capacity building, and establishing links to ULBs. Later GoI has also allotted to engage Community Development Society (CDS) as resource Organization (RO)

Situation:-

On 6th august 2014, department of Municipal Affairs has been approved for the for the RFP/EoI in the file no- SUDA-77/2014. the detail of the EoI has been in that file. The draft of EoI also be approved here. on the basis of the approval of the department EoI has been called and only Two NGOs and 2 CDS has applied. Now WBSULM has to call EoI for the empanelment of RO at the uncovered ULBs. ^{They have been selected as R.O} ^{and engaged in Alipurdwar, Howrah}
M.C, uluberia, Jalpaiguri, KMC, N. Dum Dum & Balasore. CDS-1 & CDS-2

The situation has been elaborately discussed below:-

1. As per approval of Govt of India WBSULM has been engaged CDSs as RO in different ULBs. Ist phased 58 ULBs has been covered by engaging Resource Organizations. ~~At~~ present WBSULM has ~~been~~ engaged 88 CDS among 38 ULBs and 4 NGOs in 20 ULBs as RO.
2. On the basis of the new order from GOI all ULBs has been under one Umbrella of DAY-NULM. Now the poverty alleviation programme – National Urban Livelihood Mission (NULM) has been spread throughout the State in all 125 ULBs. This 67 new ULB has to be cover by RO.
3. WBSULM has been covered 33 ULBs by engaging RO. Among 28 ULBs has been covered by 39 CDS and 5 ULBs has been covered by 2 NGOs. So the Situation is 35 ULB remain Uncover.
4. In this situation- out of 67 ULBs only 33 covered, 34 left out among 67 ULB. So this 34 ULB still uncovered by Resource Organization. and we think this is a very much big number by covering with the engagement of RO.

The list of the Un Covered ULB by RO has given below :-

List of new NULM Towns not engaged as RO

Sl. No.	Name of the ULBs	District
1	Bishnupur	Bankura
2	Gushkara	Barddhaman
3	Kalna	Barddhaman
4	Rampurhat	Birbhum
5	Haldibari	Cooch Behar
6	Mathabhanga	NGO - Anwasha
7	Mekliganj	Cooch Behar
8	Tufanganj	Cooch Behar
9	Gangarampore	Dakshin Dinajpur
10	Kalimpong	Darjeeling
11	Mirik	Darjeeling
12	Dankuni	Hooghly
13	Tarakeswar	Hooghly
14	Dhupguri	Jalpaiguri
15	Old Malda	Malda
16	Beldanga	Murshidabad
17	Dhulian	Murshidabad
18	Domkol	Murshidabad
19	Jiaganj-Azimganj	Murshidabad
20	Kandi	Murshidabad
21	Cooper's Camp	Nadia
22	Haringhata	Nadia
23	Baduria	North 24-Parganas
24	Garulia	North 24-Parganas

25	Gobardanga	North 24-Parganas
26	Taki	North 24-Parganas
27	Chandrakona	Paschim Medinipur
28	Jhargram	Paschim Medinipur
29	Jhalda	Purulia
30	Raghunathpur	Purulia
31	Baruipur	South 24-Parganas
32	Budge Budge	South 24-Parganas
33	Diamond Harbour	South 24-Parganas
34	Jainagar-Mazilpur	South 24-Parganas
35	Pujali	South 24-Parganas

5. Rest of the 35 ULBs has to be covered by NGOs because , as there are no such competent CDSs for RO and Other NRLM organizations is not interested to work in the Urban Areas . So on the basis of the present situation WBSULM has to engage local NGO as RO . But as per the decision of the 8th Meeting of the Committee for selection of Training Institute /Resource Organization/ Certification Agencies / Institute dated 14/07/2016 Agenda -III (E) regarding engagement of local NGO as RO , Committee recommended to hold fresh RFP in forming all ULB .

NGOs :-

5 NGOs has been engaged as RO in 25 ULBs . These 5 NGOs are :-

- 1) Tujanganj Anwasha Welfare Society
- 2) GARDEN REACH BANGLA BASTI ACADEMIC development SOCIETY
- 3) SPADE (NRLM – Organization)
- 4) Hari Telematics Pvt.Ltd (Odisha- NULM Organization)
- 5) Lokakollyan Parisad (NRLM – Organization)

Resource Organization :-

Total 132 CDS as RO has been engaged as RO in 78 ULBs among 125 ULB.

- The list of ROs has been attached here . (FLAG-X)
- A summary sheet also been attached here . (FLAG-Y)

May above :-

1. As per decision of the managing Committee RFP may call for the empanelment of RO

So on the basis of the proposal an fresh RFP an Draft proposal has been placed here with Format . (FLAG-Z) .

Proposal submitted for your kind approval and signature of the UD&MA department .

S.P. Das 19.5.17
Soma Parui Das
SMM-SMID

Addl. Director

what is the number of uncovered
ULBs, 34 or 35?

19/05/17

SMM-SMID

It is 34 actually . In Mathabhangra - one
NGO has been empanelled as R.O.
On the Summary list^(FLAG-X) it has been noted.
So for the 34 ULBs we have to call
EOI .

S.P. Das
20.5.17

Addl. Director

In ref. to note at NSP-1 to 4 :

- Out of 125 ULBs, there are 34 ULBs where
no RO has been engaged and this is

to be covered up.

- o An EOI was invited earlier for such engagement and 2 NGOs and 2 CDS. ~~has~~ were selected. They have been engaged in 7 ULBs including KVIC & HMC. (Note Part B)
- o In the 8th meeting of the Committee for selection of Training Institute/Resource Organisation it was ~~decided~~ recommended to hold fresh RFP to engage RO. (Note Part A)

Therefore, an RFP/EOI may be invited for engagement of Resource Organisation (RO) under NULM for ~~under~~ uncovered ULBs. Draft EOI document is placed in file at Flat 'K'.

Submitted for approval.

[Signature]
20/06/17

~~Director~~

"X" above may be considered for approval.

[Signature]
20/6/17

Secretary
UDMA Deptt

Need to discuss early

21.06.17

Add. Br SUDA

U.O. No. SUDA: 260/17
Dated: 20-06-17
Plr 77/2014/pt-1

- Selection of Skill Training Providers (STPs) & Resource Organisation under NULM
- Approval of draft RFP/EOI

As per M.A Deptt. notification no. No.479/MA/P/C-10/3S-30/2013 dated 27.06.2014, a committee for selection of Skill Training Providers and Resource Organisations under NULM has been formed under the Chairmanship of Special Secretary, M.A.Deptt. Govt. of West Bengal. The first meeting of the committee was held on 16.07.2014. A copy of the minutes of the meeting is placed in the file (flagged 'X') for necessary ratification of M.A Deptt. Govt. of West Bengal.

In the meanwhile a draft RFP for Selection of Skill Training Providers and a draft EOI for Selection of Resource Organisations which have been developed at this end on the basis of the decisions taken at the aforesaid meeting (flagged – "Y" & "Z") may be sent to M.A.Department for necessary approval. After receiving approval of the department the related RFP/EOI will be finally floated from this end.

By: *[Signature]*

[Signature]
11/8/14
Advisor, SUDA

Notes above of Advisor, SUDA may be perused.
The draft RFP for selection of Skill Training Providers (STPs) ^(Flag Y), draft EOI for selection of Resource Organisations ^(Flag Z), as well as the minutes of the meeting of the committee for selection of Skill Training Providers and Resource Organisation ^(Flag Y), may be sent to M.A. Department for approval/ratification, as proposed.

Director

[Signature]
4.8.14

Note from pre-page.

Two draft EOI for 1) selection of Skill Training Providers (placed under flag-Y) and 2) selection/engagement of Resource Organisations (placed under flag-Z) under NSRF, as duly been approved in the State Level Committee constituted for this purpose vide its meeting held on 16.7.2014 (minutes may be seen at flag-X) may kindly be approved. If approved, the said EOI, may be published in e-tender mode as well as in daily newspapers (briefly) for selection of the agencies by NSRF.

Principal Secretary
M. A. Deptt

WJ
4/8/14

OSD/OS to examine & per app

O.No.SUDA: 814/14

dated 04.08.14

Rtr - 77/2014

me
6/8

OSD/OS

The proceedings of the Committee may please be seen. Some modifications have been suggested by the Committee. Accordingly, the ~~draft~~ ^{EOI} may be recast and ^{specific} recommendation of the Committee on the recast ~~draft~~ ^{EOI} may also be noted in the proceedings so that ^{draft} final approval of ^{EOI} can be accorded.

may be considered.

P. Jey, MA

me
6/8/14

OSD/OS

MJC

me
11/8/14

Observation above.
Pl put up accordingly.

14/8/14

23 (10)